

MONALI MORE M. Pharmacy (Pharmaceutics)

CONTACT

PHONE: +91-7350010093

ADDRESS: Gangapur road, Nashik

Maharashtra 422013

EMAIL: Monalimore2896@gmail.com

SKILLS & ABILITIES

- Quick Learning Abilities & Research Focused.
- Drug Inventory Management
- Ability to follow Instructions and Procedures. (SOPs, cGMPs)
- Experience of operating and safe handling of Instruments.
- Creative in thinking and optimistic towards work.
- Good Communication skills

INSTRUMENTS HANDLING

- HPLC
- Ultraviolet Spectroscopy
- Tablet Compression Machine
- Dissolution Testing Apparatus
- Brookfield Viscometer

E-LITERACY

- MSCIT
- Microsoft Office
- Communication tools.

LANGUAGES

- Enalish
- Hindi
- Marathi

OBJECTIVE

To have a growth oriented and challenging career, where I can contribute my knowledge and skills to the organization and enhance my experience where I can present and implement my innovative ideas and skills to increase the market and fame of the company with continuous learning and teamwork.

WORK EXPERIENCE

NDMVP College of Pharmacy

Designation: Assistant Professor

Sept 2024 to present [Nashik, Maharashtra]

MET Institute of Pharmacy Designation: Assistant Professor Sept 2022 to Aug 2024 [Nashik, Maharashtra]

- Member of Training and placement cell
- Handled Student corner and student council
- Arranging Guest lectures for student improvement

Sandip Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences Sept 2020 to 31 Dec 2021

Designation: Assistant Professor [Nashik, Maharashtra]

WOCKHARD HOSPITAL

Designation: Clinical Pharmacist

December 2019 to March 2020 [Nashik, Maharashtra]

Examined Prescription & Review (IP& OP).

- Imparting continuous education & training to paramedical (nurses & pharmacists) & medical staff (junior emergency doctors) regarding safe & proper drug prescription, administration, Management of medications.
- Analyzing ADR recognition and reporting, analyzing drug interaction
- Contacts pharmacies to execute patient medication fulfillment.

GLAXOSMITHKLINE PHARMACEUTICALS

July 2016 to August 2016 [Nashik, Maharashtra]

Designation: Intern Pharmacist [Worked closely with pharmacists & safely executed tasks.

- Work with the other pharmaceutical operators and supervisors in that area to establish priorities and meet deadlines.
- Followed Instructions and Procedures. (SOPs, cGMPs)

EDUCATION

MET Institute of Pharmacy

June 2017 - July 2019

Aggregate: 73.89%

MASTERS in Pharmacy

- Final year project: Published <u>Indian Journal of Pharmaceutical Science</u>
- Attended two days International Conference in MET College of Pharmacy and Participated Poster Presentation.

Sandip Institute of Pharmaceutical Science

August 2013 – April 2017

Aggregate: 70.50%

BACHELORS in Pharmacy

- Actively organize and participate in Curricular Activities in college.
- Awarded as 1st in Face of (Miss Pharmacist) 2017 in Sandip Foundation.

K.T.H.M College

March 2011 - February 2013

Aggregate: 60%

Higher Secondary Certification [H.S.C.]

CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- Participated in One-Day Workshop cum "Hands-on Training on Application of 3D Printing in pharmaceutical Sciences" (25th May 2024) Organized by K K Wagh college of pharmacy in association with AICTE Idea Lab KKWIEER, and APTI- Maharashtra
- Participated in One day workshop on "Empowering Educators: Understanding and Implementation NEP 2020" (21st June 2024)

